

Corbin T. Jones
Senior Campaign Finance Analyst
Reports Analysis Division
Federal Election Commission
Washington, DC 20463

Dear Corbin:

I recently discovered that with respect to a number of contributions that Victory NOW PAC made to candidate committees on Dec. 22, 2009, I inadvertently designated them for the 2010 primary election in my database when in fact they were designated for the 2010 general election. The checks I wrote to these candidate committees correctly specified that each was for the 2010 general election. However, when I did a global import of Victory NOW PAC disbursements into my database, all of those contributions were designated automatically for the 2010 primary election instead of the 2010 general election.

As a result, the report I filed on Jan. 31, 2010 for the timeframe from Nov. 24, 2009 to Dec. 31, 2009 was incorrect with respect to some of the contributions made to candidate committees. Today, I filed an amendment to that report to correct those errors. My apologies for not noticing this problem sooner.

I would also like to request that our filing schedule be changed to monthly for the duration of this election year. I filed a Post-General Report for the Massachusetts Special Senate election on Feb. 18, 2010 for the period from Jan. 1, 2010 to Feb. 8, 2010 because we made a contribution with respect to that election on Jan. 14, 2010. Therefore, I am assuming that the next report that I would need to file is for the period from Feb. 9, 2010 through Feb. 28, 2010 and is due on Mar. 20, 2010. Thereafter, each monthly report would cover the entire month and be due on the 20th of the following month. Please let me know if any of this is inaccurate.

Thanks very much. If you have any questions at all, I can be reached at jenny.kensington@verizon.net or 301-946-3804.

Jennifer Lewis Smith
Treasurer
Victory NOW PAC
